MorganLaw

Insurance Brokers
Partof the JARULTEAREIEN Group of companies

Hyde Park House, Crown Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 3B] 01473 344 400 enquiries@morganiawins.co.uk www.morganlawins.co.uk

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 29 April 2021

Dear Sirs

Universal Services (Sports Equipment) Limited

Without any liability to the writer or Morgan Law Ltd, the purpose of this letter is to confirm that the
following insurance policies are applicable for the 12 month period commencing 01/05/2021:-

1. Employers Liability - £10,000,000 any one event

2. Public/Products Liability - £10,000,000 any one occurrence/in the
aggregate

3. Contractors All Risks - £100,000 contract site limit

4, Hired in Plant - £250,000 any one item

Insurers for the above policies are Aviva Insurance/Zurich Insurance, policy numbers
100734289CSI/PC008885. We further confirm that the above policy contains an indemnity to
Principals clause.

5. Professional Indemnity - £2,000,000 In the Aggregate

Insurers for the above policy are Accelerant Insurance Ltd, policy number 5733/21/E9

Cover is subject, always, to the terms, limitations and conditions of the policies.

No doubt if there should be any further queries with regard to our above-mentioned client’s
insurance cover you will contact us.

Yours faithfully

Stuart Hunter
Account Executive
Morgan Law Insurance Brokers
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Morgan Law Insurance Sroker 3 trading name of Towergate Underwriting Group Limvted. Registered in England No. 4043759
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